FILED 2/11/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00753-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: February 11, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Luis Salvador, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering ‘-?/(\ L,%/

RE: Docket No. 20180218-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard
County by TKCB, Inc.

Please file the attached email communications between staff and Mr. Small, in the above
mentioned docket file.

Thank you.

LS/ip

Attachment



Luis Salvador

R I
From: Emily Knoblauch
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Luis Salvador; Jeff Doehling
Cc Robert Graves
Subject: FW: TKCB Follow Up Response to Sludge Haul Question
Attachments: Response Sludge Question.pdf

Regarding the sludge removal expense.

From: Jeff Small [mailto:jeffsmall@ocboa.net]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Emily Knoblauch
Cc: Jeff Small
Subject: TKCB Follow Up Response to Sludge Haul Question

Good morning Emily,

Please see the attached response to questions that you had during our telephone conversation last
Friday (2/8). If you need any additional information please let me know.

Thanks

Jeffery Small
OCBOA Consulting, LLC
407-377-5400

Associate Member of the Florida Rural Water Association



TKCB, Inc.
Docket No. 20180218-SU
Staff Assisted Rate Case

Follow-up response to Staff’s inquire of TKCB’s Sludge Hauling
activities during July 2017

Our initial response to Staff’s First Data Request Item Number 3 indicates that FPL paid for the
transport of two sludge hauls due to electrical issues at the wastewater plant due to the effects of
Hurricane Irma. After further review of this issue TKCB wishes to correct our initial response.

Hurricane Irma impacted the State of Florida and TKCB’s service area on September 10-11, 2017.
This event has no relation to the issue discussed below.

On July 24, 2017, TKCB’s wastewater plant suffered a power failure that lasted multiple days due
to an FPL transformer failure. Due to this tailure it was necessary to pump the plant. The operator
negotiated the hauling of two loads of sludge by FPL.

The All Service Sanitation support provided to Staff for this incident is an “Estimite” document

that was given to FPL by TKCB. A copy was retained for our record. The original inveice was
sent to FPL for payment.

Supporting Documents
¢ Attached July 2017 DMR with operator notes filed with DEP.

¢ July 28, 2017, All Service sanitation “Estimate” included in response to Staff’s Data Request
No. | Item No. 3 '

¢ August 2017 Operator Invoice with notes included in response to Staff’s Data Request No. 1
ltem No. 3



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A
Whou Completed mall this report to; Department of Environmental Protection, 3319 Maguiro Blvd, Suite 232, Orlando, FL. 32803-3767
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ISSUANCE/REISSUANCE DATE: August 6, 2015 ! AUS 2 8 201 &m ‘\g\\v\

DMR EFFECTIVE DATE: 15t day of the 2nd month following effectiva dato of permit - Permit expiretian DEP Central Dist. DEP Form 62-620.910(10), Effective Nov. 29, 1954



DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Coutinued)

PACILITY: Sun Lake Bstates WWIF MONITORING GROUP R-001 PERMIT NUMBER: FLAD10353-006-DW3P
NUMBER:
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ISSUANCE/REISSUANCE DATE: August 6, 2015 - Central Dist.

DMR BFFECTIVE DATE: 12 day of the 2nd month following effective data of permit - Permit expiration DEP Form 62-620,910(10), Effective Nov. 29, 1994




DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT - PART A (Continued)

FACILITY: Sun Lake Estates WWTF MONITORING GROUP R-00 PERMIT NUMBER: FLAOI0353-006-DW3P
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DEP Central Dist.

ISSUANCE/REISSUANCE DATE: Auguxt 6, 2015

DMR EFFECTIVE DATE: 18! day of the 20d month following effoctive date of pemmit - Permit expimtion DEP Form 62-620.910(10), Effcctive Nov. 29, 1994

)



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DISCHARGE MONITORING RESORT - PART A
When Completed rasii this report to: Department of Environmental Frotection, 3319 Maguire Bivd, Suite 232, Orlando, F1. 32803-3767

PERMITTEE NAME:  Sun Lake Estates Homeowners Association PERMIT NUMBER: FLA010353-006.DW3P
MAILING ADDRESS: 5600 N US Highway 1
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DAILY SAMPLE RESULTS - PART B

Peamit Number: FLA010353.006-DW3P , Facility:  Sun Lake Estates WWTF
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PLANT STAFFING:
Day Shift Operstor Class: Cartificate No: Name:
Bventing Shift Operator Class: Cartificate No: Nme:
Night Shift Operntor Cha: ____ Certifiesto Nox Name:
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DEP Central Dist.






